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Questions from Industry Participants and DON Answers
General
Q: Will this procurement include load from U.S. Government facilities in Italy other than DON and DOS (e.g.
U.S. Air Force and U.S. Army)?
DON: At this point, no.

Q: Will the morning presentations be provided?

DON: Yes. The presentations on Procurement Overview and Draft RFP Overview are now available on the
NECO website.

Q: Will Industry responses to the Comments sheet that was published with the Draft RFP be publically
released?

DON: No.
Renewable energy generation system (REGS) construction
Q: Does the U.S. Government require that plant construction begin after award, or can construction begin

prior to award?

DON: Construction can begin prior to award at the risk of the contractor. However, the US Government’s
requirement is to be the first offtaker of the REGS.

Q: Will the U.S. Government be involved in monitoring and supervision of the REGS during its construction
phase?

DON: No. However, Section C.3.5 on Government Access in the Draft RFP outlines that the Contractor shall
permit the Government access to the REGS for purposes such as to observe construction progress of the
REGS during Pre-COD Period, and to observe the reading or testing of any REGS metering equipment at any

time during contract term, among others. Please refer to Section C.3.5 for further details.

Termination
Q. Is partial termination possible?

DON: Yes, the DON will have the ability to terminate the contract either partially or fully in accordance with
the termination clause and Section H.

Q: Can termination of the renewable or conventional contract sections occur separately?

DON: Yes, the DON will have the ability to terminate either renewable or conventional energy separately if
its requirement could continue to be met independently by the remaining energy component.

Renewable energy cost and incentives



Q: How was the figure of €0.045/kWh calculated?

DON: The €0.045/kWh was calculated by taking the average PUN Prices over the past 5 years (2011 — 2015)
and applying a linear regression out to 2017, resulting in a price of €0.038/kWh. The €0.038/kWh was then
escalated at 3.2% through 2019, when the REGS is expected to enter commercial operation, resulting in an
electricity commodity price of €0.040/kWh. The annual escalation rate of 3.2% was obtained from
Bloomberg New Energy Finance’s baseload power price projections for Germany from 2017 - 2035.
Historical correlation between Italian and German electricity prices suggests that the German market
provides a reasonable proxy for Italian prices.

A scheduling services fee of €0.005/kWh was added to the electricity commodity price of €0.040/kWh to
arrive at the Not-to-Exceed price of €0.045/kWh.

Q: Given the uncertainty of future renewable energy legislation, what is the U.S. Government plan for the
REGS if the renewable energy incentives are taken away?

DON: This is a firm fixed price contract. Any risk associated with renewable energy incentives is borne by the
Contractor.

Q: Are generators allowed to deliver excess energy from the (REGS) (i.e. energy not consumed by the U.S.
Government) to the market?

DON: As outlined in Section C.6.2 on Government’s Renewable Energy Purchase Guarantee in the Draft RFP,
any Renewable Energy generated from the REGS in excess of the Government’s requirement within a
Production Month may be sold by the Contractor to third parties free and clear of any obligation under this
contract.

Q: Will the renewable energy be certified by Guarantees of Origin (GOs)?

DON: Yes. As defined in Section B.1 on Acronyms and Definitions in the Draft RFP, Renewable Energy must
be verified with corresponding Guarantees of Origin associated with the REGS for each MWh of energy. The
terms for invoicing and costs of GOs are outlined in Section C.2.1.1.

Selection criteria

Q: What factors will be taken into consideration when selecting the offeror and how will each factor be

weighted?

DON: The DON has not yet determined what evaluation factors or weighting will be used in the source
selection process.

Q: If the selection criteria is best value to the government will past performance be weighted or pass/fail?

DON: The DON has not yet determined what evaluation factors or weighting will be used in the source
selection process.



